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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Brian Saliman [BSaliman@rcdev.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: mtrevor@sesinconline.net
Subject: RE: Alameda Islander (RO0003075)
Attachments: Alameda Islander - Foundation and Utility Plans.pdf

Hi Jerry: 
 
Per your request, please see attached the foundation and utility plans for the Islander. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Happy Holidays. 
 
Brian 
 
From: Brian Saliman  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:52 PM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: Alameda Islander (RO0003075) 
 
I’ll follow-up with the architect and get you the requested plans by early next week. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brian 
 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:51 PM 
To: Brian Saliman 
Subject: RE: Alameda Islander (RO0003075) 
 
Email would be preferred. 
 
Jerry 
 

From: Brian Saliman [mailto:BSaliman@rcdev.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Alameda Islander (RO0003075) 
 
Jerry: 
 
Would you like me to send you the foundation and utility plans via e-mail or FedEx? 
 
Brian  
 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: Brian Saliman 
Subject: RE: Alameda Islander (RO0003075) 
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Hello Brian, 
 
I would like to review the design plans for the foundations and utilities to assure that they are consistent with the 
assumed conditions and do not create any unexpected preferential pathways or exposure routes with the subsurface.   
 
The November 11, 2011 Risk Management Plan and Site‐specific Health and Safety Plan will provide the protocols to be 
followed during construction. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Brian Saliman [mailto:BSaliman@rcdev.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Alameda Islander (RO0003075) 
 
Hi Jerry: 
 
I hope this e-mail finds you well. 
 
I wanted to let you know that we are scheduled to start construction at the Islander on January 9th. 
 
Do you need to review any additional plans before we begin work? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brian 
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1    NEW FULL SERVICE COMPLETION (1 BUILDING W/ 62 MULTIFAMILY UNITS)

148 L.F. OF JOINT TRENCH  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH THIS JOINT
TRENCH PLAN SET
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JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITE PLAN

JOINT TRENCH SECTIONS AND DETAILS

JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITE TITLE SHEET

JOINT TRENCH GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

SHEET NO.                                  DESCRIPTION

JOINT TRENCH DETAILS

JT5

JT4

JT1

JT2

JT3

A.M.P. ELECTRIC PRIMARY, SECONDARY AND SERVICEAMP1

PHOTO EXHIBIT SHEETP1

SUBSTRUCTURE PLAN







SECTION H1 SECTION T1 SECTION U SECTION V

SECTION W SECTION W3 SECTION W4
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